. Pivision of Environmental Management
North Carelina Department of Natural
Resocurces and Community Development
7225 Wrightsville Avenue :
Wilmington, North Carelina 28403

Pear Sir:

This letter is to report a 11 March 1587 bypass in the Hadnot
Point Wastewater Treatment System, Marine Corps Base, Camp ]
Lejeune, North Carolina. Telephonic notification was made to - .-
your office on 16 March 1987, Approximately 2000 to 3000 s T
gallons of wastewater overflowed into a Tributary of French
" _Creek. A 16" iine rumning from Lift Statiom S8FC-315 to the

. Hadnot Point Wastewater Plant had cracked and was found leaking =

at 6:05 pm on 11 March 1987, The line was repaired by 11:00 pm

A | and the ground ‘and’ Tributary was treated with 200 pounds of HTH.

 If additional information is desired, please contact Ms, Elizabeth
A. Betz, Supervisory Chemist at (919) 451-5977. b -

. pirector, Natural Resources Division
By directien of the Commanding Gom‘a‘,l
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